
ADDENDUM 001 
REQUEST FOR BIDS 

“SAFETY VESTS AND TROUSERS” 

IFB 1-070302 
ISSUE DATE:  February 16, 2007 

 
Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and including it with 
the original bid documents. 
 
THIS AMENDMENT ANSWERS QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 
REGARDING CLARIFICATION OF THE SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
 
THE RECEIPT FOR BIDS IS UNCHANGED.  BIDS ARE TO BE 
RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE 2:00 P.M., LOCAL TIME, MARCH 2, 2007. 
 
Accordingly, the change is believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders.  All other 
terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 
Firm Name 
 
_______________________________ 
 
Contractor Name & Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
_______________________________ 
 
_______________________________ 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 
Frankie J. Ryan 
Procurement Agent 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
 
___________________________________
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:  February 16, 2007 
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QUESTIONS REGARDING THE VEST 

Question 1:  The Ergodyne vest specification calls out multilayer pocket with 5 division/dividers.  
What are the actual outside dimensions of the pocket? 

Answer:  Please see the Ergodyne # 8240 HL vest for specification details. 

Question 2:  Is the contrasting 4.5” orange trim solid or mesh?  The Ergodyne specification does 
not specifically say. 

Answer:  Please see the Ergodyne # 8240 HL vest for specification details. 

Question 3:  Is there a specification for the binding that goes around the vest?  There are a 
number of different bindings available. 

Answer:  Please see the Ergodyne # 8240 HL vest for specification details. 

Question 4:  The specs on the vest state the vest should be lime in color, but does not indicate 
whether that is the stripe color or the background color.  Can you tell me what colors you will 
accept? 

Answer:  The Ergodyne vest # 8240HL – MoDOT requires High Vis Lime and is a mesh 
background material.  The stripes are orange and silver:  Two (2), 1” silver stripes on top 
of one (1), 4.5” orange stripe.  Please see the Ergodyne # 8240 HL vest for additional 
specification details. 

QUESTIONS REGARDING THE TROUSERS 

Question 5:  Does MoDOT want silver reflective or vinyl reflective on the trousers? 

Answer:  Either will be OK as long as they meet the ANSI 107-2004 standard for 
reflectivity and is accompanied by the required independent study information. 

Question 6:  Is the reflective tape on the trousers 2” wide or is it like the vest with two (2), 1” 
silver stripes? 

Answer:  Two (2), 2" inch; see ANSI 107-2004 for Class E Pants. 

Question 7:  Does the silver reflective need to be applied to the contrasting orange trim like the 
vest or directly to the background fabric? 

Answer:  No orange contrast is required for the pants. 

Question 8:  Is or can the reflective tape sewn on or heat laminated to the trousers? 

Answer:  That will depend on type of tape the vendor decides to use on the trousers. 
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